® Mindoro State University —Emleypes qrmm et
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE SUPPLIES, FURNITURE & FIXTURES, ICT EQUIPMENT AND OFFICE
EQUIPMENT FOR THE CTE DEPARTMENT OF MINSU BONGABONG CAMPUS
Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 124, s. 2024

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University {MinSU), through the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) has
advertised in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the project “Supply and Delivery
of Office Supplies, Fumniture & Fixtures, ICT Equipment and Office Equipment for the CTE Department of MinSU
Bongabong Campus” with an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) amounting to One Hundred Thirty-Nine
Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Pesos (Php139,550.00) composed of 4 lots namely:

Particulars Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)
Lot 1- Office Supplies Php9,050.00
Lot 2- Furniture & Fixtures Php25,000.00
Lot 3 - ICT Equipment Php45,000.00
Lot 4 — Office Equipment Php60,500.00 J

WHEREAS, in response to the said advertisement, one (1) supplier was found in the document request list and
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WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resulted in the following:

Lot No. Approved Budget for the . . .
Contract (ABC) Name of Bidder Price Quotation
1 Php9,050.00 Php10,725.00
2 Php25,000.00 Php21,000.00
HIRAM'S Supply Wholesaling
3 Php45,000.00 Php32,123.00
4 Php60,500.00 Php45,507.00
0

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotations submitted by the abovementioned supplier and
was found to be complying and responsive; thus, the Lot 2, 3, and 4 of this project shall be awarded to the supplier in the
name of HIRAM’S SUPPLY WHOLESALING with the Single Calculated Responsive Bid (SCRB);

WHEREAS, upon evaluation of the price quotation submitted by the supplier for lot 1, the quotation exceeded
the Approved Budget for the contract and was automatically disqualified; therefore, the BAC opted to publish the Lot 1 of
this project for the second time in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website and other conspicuous place;
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) HEREBY RESOLVED AS IT IS HEREBY
RESOLVED, recommended to the Head of Procuring Entity the approval of this resolution for the abovementioned
procurement the awarding of contract for the “Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Furniture & Fixtures, ICT
Equipment and Office Equipment for the CTE Department of MinSU Bongabong Campus” to HIRAMS’ Supply
Wholesaling amounting to Twenty-One Thousand Pesos (Php21,000.00) for Lot 2, Thirty-Two Thousand One
Hundred Twenty-Thres Pesos (Phn32,123.00) for L ot 3, and Fourty-Five Thousand Five Hundred Seven Pesos
(Php45,507.00) for Lot 4, with official address at Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro as the supplier/bidder with
Single Calculated Responsive Bid (SCRB);

_ Oriental Mindoro, this 67 day of June, 2024.

RESOLVED, at MinSU Main Campus,

= NEMESIO H
D R. ULEP, JR. ELVI G. ESCAREZ, Ph.D.
e-Chairperson BAC Member V
;-""I"
CIEDELLE P. SALAZAR Ph.D MELGAR G. FAl ELAN
BAC Member BAC Member
Approved/Disapproved

CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA Fi.D.
olIC, Office of the University President
Date:

(Y|
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'6/24, &°08 AM printableBidNoticeAbstract

PhilGEPS

Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System'

Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 10899320

Procuring Entity MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Title Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Furniture & Fixtures, ICT Equipment and Office
Equipment for the CTE Department of MinSU Bongabong Campus
Area of Delivery Oriental Mindoro
Solicitation Number:  RFQ 2024-133 Status Closed
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations
jated C nents
Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement - [Esacaten Sompo
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods Bid Supplements
Category: Office Supplies and Devices
Approved Budget for
thpePCcmtract: = PHP 139,550.00 Document Request List
Delivery Period: 30 Day/s
ClientAgencys Date Published 29/05/2024
Contact Person: MARK LESTER A MAGPANTAY
Head, BAC Secretariat Last Updated / Time 29/05/2024 00:00 AM
Alcate
Victoria

Oriental Mindoro

63-9-154612960

macmagpantay@minsu.edu.ph

Philippines 5205 Closing Date / Time 05/06/2024 17:00 PM

Description

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

in the address stated in the last page.

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ____ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

Item No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1~ Office Supplies

1 reams Bond paper Long subs 20 20

2 reams Bond paper A4 subs 20 5

3 reams Bond paper Short subs 20 5

4 pcs Expanded folder long green 20

5 pcs Expanding envelop w/ garter long 20
Lot 2- Furniture & Fixtures

1 pcs Executive Chair- Swivel 2

Mesh black mid back

Mats: combination of mesh & fabric
Dimensions H=92 to 100 x W= 57x D 56 cm

https://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Tender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=10899320
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v 5/24, 8:08 AM printableBidNoticeAbstract

2 unit Steel Filing Cabinet 1
w/ 4 drawers

W=452 x D= 620 x H 133 mm
Lot 3 - ICT equipment
lunitTv1

55" LED

4K Android TV

Lot 4- Office Equipment

1 unit Aircon 1

2 HP

Inverter Split Type

w/ remote
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXYXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX

Created by Annabelle Quinto Madrigal
Date Created 28/05/2024

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the
contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004-2024 DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved. Help | Contact Us | sitemap

https://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Te ender/PrintableBidNotice AbstractUl.aspx?refid=10899320



Mindoro State University umomsiimerr

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 B46 72 28
BACONC PILIPINAS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Furniture & Fixtures, ICT Equipment and Office Equipment for the CTE Department of MinSU
Bongabong Campus

PR No.: 2024-103
RFQ No. 2024-133

Company Name . HRANMS  Tugply  wWhalesaleg

Address Couwale . Wifo  Glapon O
Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on th {ng the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than i

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten,
2. Delivery Period within ___ calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) hs for lies and jals, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original es showing certification of the product being offered (optional).
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) { ] Door to Door Delivery
iy Unit I ITEM AND DESCRIPTION awy. | o | TOTAL AMOUNT

Lot 1- Office Supplies |

1l reams Bond paper Long subs 20 20 Hd. 00 {,2E0. 00 -

,,,,,,, 2 4§ rveams |BondpaperAdsubs20 o 5 1,510.00

3 reams Bond péper Short subs 20 B W e \LJgs 00 A

4 pcs Expanded folder long green 20 13.00 400. 0 ok

5 pcs Expanding envelop w/ garter long 20 21-00 420.00 /____10.4:;5
Lot 2- Furniture & Fixtures | .

1 pcs Executive Chair- Swivel 2 |4,500.® 9,00.0 7
Mesh black mid back '
Mats: combination of mesh & fabric |
Dimensions H=92 to 100 x W= 57x D 56 cm |

2 unit Steel Filing Cabinet 1 [12.000 00| {2,000.00
w/ 4 drawers | — < f C?;

4 g i sicp-6zon5amm .~ 1 ;L_, e L

Lot 3-ICT eqmpment |

T unit TV 1 |32 0300 32,1230 e
55" LED ; AR
4K Android TV
Lot 4- Office Equipment

i unit Aircon 1 4c Swi 0] 4o sus. 00 Ll F;‘;. §6 2
2 HP
Inverter Split Type
w/ remote |

_ XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVIVXVXVXVXVIXVXVIVXVX LY
One  hunded Wme  tourond  fuce  Hunded DRy - Fve  fuur Only] TOTAL 109 3T .00}
After having fully read and pted your G al Condition, 1 / We quote you on the item at prices noted above ok ﬂ:-{ &-’- LRI

Supplier’s Signat{re over Printed Name
4 - 1od - 396 - 000
TIN No. of Establishment
0219 OO 3100
Contact Number

- annt
el

~ MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Mindoro State University wiiommmmas™ "

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mohile: +6: 077 B46 72 28

BACOMNGC PILIPINAS

Date
General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philipoines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed criginal copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shail be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’'s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTl Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
QOcular Inspecticn

T@mpopDow

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
£nd-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive guotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the e£nd-User and BAC prior 10
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following critena:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
=, erice
Instructions

1. Supplier shzll be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accorcance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier o comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disgualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice 10 the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. €184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3.  Ali duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shail be paid by the supplier.

4. Alitransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A panalty of cne-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased poods/services/equipment.
Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be macde only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the =ffect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and nave been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria «Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  «Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE
CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING

City Walk, Roxas Drive, Sto Nino ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 08-Oct-2019
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING has submitted the required eligibility
documents in the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made
an integral part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 07-Aug-2024

Issued this 07th day of August 2023.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Certificate Reference No: 201910-16780-60850 Page 1 of 3
Amended Date as of April 23, 2024 04:26 pm




REMINDERS !

® The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration.

® A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successfil
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

® The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding
process.

Certificate Reference No: 201910-16780-60850
Amended Date as of April 23, 2024 04:26 pm Page 2 of 3

'Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry




"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

of
HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING
City Walk, Roxas Drive, Sto Nino
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B, Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 1141173

Issued By / Signatory : RAMON M LOPEZ
DTI Certificate Registration Date : 18-Aug-2019
Expiration Date : 18-Aug-2024

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 01900000606

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : CALAPAN CITY, ORIENTAL MINDORO
Issued By / Signatory : MARILOU F. MORILLO

Issuance Date : 20-Jan-2024

Expiration Date : 31-Jul-2024

TCC Number : RR9A-063-07-31-1406-2023-E
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : LEVINE F. ILAGAN
Issuance date : 31-Jul-2023

Date of Filing : 15-Apr-2024

Current Asset : 6,152,495.35

Audited Financial Statement |Total Asset : 6,203,495.35

Current Liabilities : 32,701.17

Total Liabilities : 32,701.17

Name of Auditor : JOAN A. CUASAY
BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
PCAB License Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -

Principal Classification :

Category :

Certificate Reference No: 201910-16780-60850

Amended Date as of April 23, 2024 04:26 pm Page 3 of 3




Republic of the Philippines TA e
CITY OF CALAPAN VMSEYNGD

OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR

BUSINESS PERMIT

Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2011 as amended, otherwise 30,810.00
known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and :P= s
charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permit is here granted to herein taxpayer.

TAXPAYER'S NAME BUSINESSL.D.  MODE OF PAYMENT | DATE BILLEDW IT_?E ‘FA EUESJIRNESS f STATUS
MAPQY, DOMINADOR M. 11900000606 1f Annually '!’120,’2024 i R
1
NAME OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER
HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING STO. NINO
KIND OF FEE / TAX TAXBASE | TAX AMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD
Paymentfor__1-4
BUSINESS TAX 26,250.00 0.00 P6,250.00
MAYOR'S PERMIT 2,650.00 2,650.00 Notes: i
i MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1,000.00 1. This Permit will expire on
EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 100.00
DRAINAGE MAINTENANGCE 100.00 Dec. 31, 2024
GARBAGE FEE 1,000.00 2. This Mayor's Permit, together
SANITARY FEE 200.00 with the official receipt, shall at all times
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP 250.00 be displayed or posted for public view
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1.000.00 in 2 conspicuous place within the place
EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 100.00 of business or undertaking.
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100.00
GARBAGE FEE 1,000.00 aﬁ :
SANITARY FEE 200.00 ar A
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP 250.00
El .00 400.00 !
MEDICAL FEE 400.0 0 ot 1240913 |
ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 200.00 200.00 O.R. Number
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00 Dite —fr20/2024
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 R e |
OCCUPATIONAL FEE % 880.00 880.00
TAX CLEARANCE Sy 30.00 30.00 Payment received by:
AAP &RENEWAL OF BUS FEE 50.00 50.00
30,810.00
i ENCODER TOTALS
ASSESSMENT REVI 2 RECOMMENDING APPROVAL: |

EDUARD L. REYES
Licensing Officer IV
Business Permit and Iicense Section
Office of the City Mayor

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1069) Code of
Sanitation (PD 856), FIRE Code (RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.




OMNIBUS SWORN STATEMENT

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
City of Calapan )S.S.

AFFIDAVIT

I, DOMINADOR M. MAPQY, of iegal age, married, Filipino, and residing at Pinagsabangan |, Naujan, Oriental
Mindoro, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

i,

10.

I am the sole proprietor of HIRAMS® SUPPLY WHOLESALING with office address at Sto. Nino, Calapan
City, Oriental Mindoro;

As the owner and sole proprietor of HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING, | have full power and authority
to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and
execute the ensuing contract for _Supplv and Deliv f i li itur Fi

—aupplv and Delivery of Office Supplies, Furniture & Fixtures, ICT
Equipment and Office Equipment for the CTE Department of MinSU Bongabong Campus

HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the Government of the
Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign
government/foreign or international financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been
recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board, by itself or by relation, membership,
association, affiliation, or controlling interest with another blacklisted person or entity as defined and
provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting;
Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of
the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct:
HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly authorized
representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;
I am not related to the Head of Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC),
the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or
the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to third civil degree;
HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING complies with existing labor laws and standards; and
HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING is aware of and has undertaken the following responsibilities as a
Bidder:

a. Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b. Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the Contract;
c. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and
d F

Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin issued foﬁupmmmeq_nﬂ]ﬁcmn&
il e & Fixd = CT Equip nt 3 guinment for the CTF Department of Min

LIS r
HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee,
or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or
representative of the government in relation to any procurement project or activity.
In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform ar deliver any of the obligations and
undertakings in the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling
(Estafa) or the commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence through
misappropriating or converting any payment received by a person or entity under an obligation
involving the duty to deliver certain goods or services, to the prejudice of the public and the
government of the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as amended, or the

Revised Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this JUI 2L , at Calapan City,
Oriental Mindoro, Philippines.

DOMINADOR M. MAPOY
Proprietor

Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this Jult b 7 LU , at Calapan City, Oriental
Mindoro, Philippines. Affiant is personally known to me and was identified by me through competent evidence of
identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-5C). Affiant exhibited to me his Driver's
License, with his photograph and signature appearing thereon, with No. D05-20-000500 and his Community Tax
Certificate No. 15577457 issued on January 11, 2024 at Nauian, \-

Witness my hand and seal this

Doc. No. i I 2.

n

c alapan City
Page No. (19T 1’31- e
Book No. H
ekl 1 . [fo. 326628/Dec. 11, 2023
. b778153A/Jan. 2, 2024
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BIR FORM

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2018 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED ONMAR 16 175

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE | NAME OF TAXPAYER | TIN ISSUANCE DATE
408-194-796-00000 . MAPOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN May 11,2011
REGISTERING OFFICE | X | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX TYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE ‘
TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
On or before April 15 of each
L DU{.\ A-XI R s 1701 Sept(-:'zrg:)gr e ANNUALLY year covering income for the
preceding taxable year.
1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME September 12, 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX e 2019 OtRIERLY AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on o
before November 15
REGISTRATION EEE 0605 December 31, ANNUALLY On or before the last day of
2018 January.
Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX | 2550Q Sept%”afgr 12, QUARTERLY following the close of each
taxable quarter.
On or before January 31 of the
year following the calendar year
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, in which compensation payment
COMPENSATION | '604CF 2013 ENNUALEY and other income payments
subject to ginal withholding taxes
were paid or accrued.
On or before the 10th day of the
{ ‘month following the month when
the withholding was made except
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, for taxes withheld for December
COMPENSATION 1601C 2019 MR which shall be filed and
paid/remitted on or before
January 15 of the succeeding
year.
On or before March 1 of the year
! following the calendar year in
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, which the income payments
EXPANDED/OTHERS | 1604 2019 e subject to expanded withholding
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued.
Not later than the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, month following the close of the |
EXPANDED/OTHERS | 'B601EQ 2019 CRARTERLY. quarter during which withholding
: | | was made. |
On or before the 10th day of the |
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, . - ;
1 0819E MONTHLY month following the month in
l EXRENEIEDLOMERS 2049 | which withholding was made.
Page 1 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS




BIR

FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

szec-ONMAR 12 7073

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

1o
UT e

[

TIN & BRANCH CODE
408-184-796-00000

NAME OF TAXPAYER

MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN

TIN ISSUANCE DATE 1

May 11, 2011

REGISTERING OFFICE

X | Head Office

| [ Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS

SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORQ PHILIPPINES

TAXPAYER TYPE/S

| SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)

BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS

| CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE
TRADE NAME 1 | HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING October 9, 2019
(PSIC) 46201-WHOLESALE OF PALAY, CORN
(UNMILLED) AND OTHER GRAINS s
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PALAY, CORN of
(UNMILLED) AND OTHER GRAINS
(PSIC) 46202-WHOLESALE OF ABACA AND ,
; OTHER FIBERS. EXCEPT SYNTHETIC |
| FIBERS Secondary
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ABACA AND OTHER
| FIBERS. EXCEPT SYNTHETIC FIBERS | |
(PSIC) 46203-WHOLESALE OF COCONUT AND '
COCONUT BY-PRODUCTS
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF COCONUT AND e
COCONUT BY-PRODUCTS
(PSIC) 46204-WHOLESALE OF OLEAGINOUS
FRUITS (E.G.. OIL SEEDS, PALM OIL,
SUNFLOWER SEEDS, ETC.)
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OLEAGINOUS FRUITS Rreneatt
(E.G., OIL SEEDS, PALM OIL,
SUNFLOWER SEEDS, ETC)
(PSIC) 46205-WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO LEAF F
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO LEAF eeonden,
(PSIC) 46206-WHOLESALE OF FLOWERS AND
e Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FLOWERS AND
PLANTS
(PSIC) 46207-WHOLESALE OF LIVESTOCK AND
POULTRY AND UNPROCESSED ANIMAL
PRODUCTS T
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF LIVESTOCK AND
POULTRY AND UNPROCESSED ANIMAL
PRODUCTS
(PSIC) 46208-WHOLESALE OF FISH AND
: OTHER SEAFO0ODS o
| - Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FISH AND CTHER
| SEAFOODS
1 (PSIC) | 46209-WHOLESALE OF FARM, FOREST Secondary |

Page 2 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAP!

KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001387
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

i

A 1o "
1|nhATED QN*IAMR j _-_-_-513

Al Lalls

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

|

TIN & BRANCH CODE
408-194-726-00000

¥

l NAME OF TAXPAYER

MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN |

| TIN ISSUANCE DATE
May 11, 2011

REGISTERING OFFICE I X

|, Head Office

E ] Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES J

AND MARINE PRODUCTS. INCLUDING
SEEDS AND ANIMAL FEEDS, HIDES AND
SKINS. LEATHER, ETC.. N.E.C.

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF FARM, FOREST AND
MARINE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING
SEEDS AND ANIMAL FEEDS, HIDES AND
SKINS, LEATHER, ETC., N.E.C.

(PSIC)

46301-WHOLESALE OF FRUITS, NUTS
AND VEGETABLES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF FRUITS, NUTS AND
VEGETABLES

Secondary |

(PSIC)

46302-WHOLESALE OF SUGAR,
CONFECTIONERY AND BAKERY
PRODUCTS AND OTHER PROCESSED
FOODS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF SUGAR,
CONFECTIONERY AND BAKERY
PRODUCTS AND OTHER PROCESSED
FOODS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46303-WHOLESALE OF MEAT AND
POULTRY PRODUCTS, INCLUDING
EGGS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF MEAT AND POULTRY
PRODUCTS, INCLUDING EGGS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46304-WHOLESALE OF RICE, CORN
AND OTHER CEREALS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF RICE, CORN AND
OTHER CEREALS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46305-WHOLESALE OF FISHERY
PRODUCTS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF FISHERY PRODUCTS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46306-WHOLESALE OF DRINKING
WATER, JUICES (INCLUDING POWDER),
COFFEE, TEA, COCOA AND OTHER
BEVERAGES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF DRINKING WATER,
JUICES (INCLUDING POWDER),
COFFEE, TEA, COCOA AND OTHER
BEVERAGES

(PSIC)

Secondary

" 46307-WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO
| PRODUCTS

Secondary l

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS

Page 3 of 11



BIR FORM

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO {CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED pNMAR 19 7523
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION |
|
TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE I
408-184-796-00000 MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN May 11, 2011 |
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | [ Branch i
REGISTEREQ ADDRESS l
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES |
l_ Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS | 1
] (PSIC) 46308-WHOLESALE OF SPICES Sis i
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SPICES
(PSIC) 46309-OTHER WHOLESALE OF FOQOD, }
BEVERAGE AND TOBACCQO, N.E.C. Secondary j
Line of Business | OTHER WHOLESALE OF FOCD, i
BEVERAGE AND TOBACCO, N.E.C.
(PSIC) 46411-WHOLESALE OF TEXTILE
FABRICS, ALL KINDS, INCLUDING MAN-
MADE FIBERS Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TEXTILE FABRICS, ALL
KINDS, INCLUDING MAN-MADE FIBERS
(PSIC) 46412-WHOLESALE OF WEARING
| APPAREL. EXCEPT FOOTWEAR oy
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF WEARING APPAREL,
EXCEPT FOOTWEAR
(PSIC) 46413-\WHOLESALE OF MADE-UP
! TEXTILE GOODS, EXCEPT WEARING
APPAREL Secondary
Line of Business WHOLESALE OF MADE-UP TEXTILE
GOODS, EXCEPT WEARING APPAREL
(PSIC) 46414-WHOLESALE OF ARTICLES OF
CLOTHING, INCLUDING ACCESSORIES Secondary |
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ARTICLES OF {
| CLOTHING, INCLUDING ACCESSORIES i
(PSIC) 1 46415-WHOLESALE OF FOOTWEAR, ALL !.
*\ KINDS OF MATERIALS Secondary
Line of Business ; WHOLESALE OF FOOTWEAR, ALL
KINDS OF MATERIALS '
(PSIC) 46416-WHOLESALE OF EMBROIDERIES B
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF EMBROIDERIES
(PSIC) 46417-WHOLESALE OF CORDAGE, |
ROPE AND TWINE J TR
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF CORDAGE, ROPE AND 2
TWINE |
(PSIC) 46418-WHOLESALE OF LEATHER AND ’
LEATHER GOODS, INCLUDING MAN- '
- "MADE LEATHER, EXCEPT FOOTWEAR SERaAry
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF LEATHER AND Z
LEATHER GOODS, INCLUDING MAN- F
MADE LEATHER, EXCEPT FOOTWEAR ‘

Page 4 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD Iy LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM
REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

23 0 3 KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI

REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

N_pap3.8 9077

| TIN & BRANCH CODE
| 408-194-796-00000

NAME OF TAXPAYER

|

TIN ISSUANCE DATE

May 11, 2011

REGISTERING OFFICE

X ] Head Office

MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN

I Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDOROQ PHILIPPINES

(PSIC)

48525-WHOLESALE OF RADIO AND
TELEVISION INCLUDING PARTS AND
ACCESSORIES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF RADIO AND
TELEVISION INCLUDING PARTS AND
ACCESSORIES

Secondary

(PSIC)

46526-WHOLESALE OF TELEPHONE
AND COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
INCLUDING PARTS AND ACCESSORIES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF TELEPHONE AND
COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
INCLUDING PARTS AND ACCESSORIES

Secondary

(PSIC)

46527-WHOLESALE OF BLANK AUDIO
AND VIDEO TAPES AND DISKETTES,
MAGNETIC AND OPTICAL DISKS (CDS,
DVDS)

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF BLANK AUDIO AND
VIDEO TAPES AND DISKETTES,
MAGNETIC AND OPTICAL DISKS (CDS,

. DVDS)

Secondary

(PSIC)

46530-WHOLESALE OF AGRICULTURAL
MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND
SUPPLIES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF AGRICULTURAL
MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND
SUPPLIES

Secondary

(PSIC)

46591-WHOLESALE OF COMMERCIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF COMMERCIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Secondary

(PSIC)

46582-WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Secondary

(PSIC)

46593-WHOLESALE OF OFFICE
MACHINERY EQUIPMENT INCLUDING
OFFICE FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS,
APPLIANCES AND VASES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF OFFICE MACHINERY
EQUIPMENT INCLUDING OFFICE
FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS,

| APPLIANCES AND VASES

Secondary

Page 5 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI

KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

IIDYATED)
CLmTm——y

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

NMAR 17 2023

| TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
408-194-796-00000 MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN May 11, 2011
REGISTERING OFFICE | X | Head Office | | Branch
| REGISTERED ADDRESS

SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

(PSIC)

46594-WHOLESALE OF PROFESSIONAL
| AND SCIENTIFIC AND MEASURING AND
CONTROLLING EQUIPMENT

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF PROFESSIONAL AND
SCIENTIFIC AND MEASURING AND
CONTROLLING EQUIPMENT

Secondary

E

(PSIC)

46419-WHOLESALE OF TEXTILES,
CLOTHING AND FOOTWEAR, N.E.C.

Line of Business

VWHOLESALE OF TEXTILES, CLOTHING
AND FOOTWEAR, N.E.C.

Secondary

(PSIC)

46421-WHOLESALE OF MEDICINAL AND
PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF MEDICINAL AND
PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46422-WHOLESALE OF SURGICAL AND
ORTHOPEDIC INSTRUMENTS AND
DEVICES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF SURGICAL AND
ORTHOPEDIC INSTRUMENTS AND
DEVICES

Secondary

(PSIC)

46423-WHOLESALE OF PHOTOGRAPHIC
AND GPTICAL GOODS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF PHOTOGRAPHIC AND
OPTICAL GOODS

Secondary

(PSIC)

48424-WHOLESALE OF MUSICAL
INSTRUMENTS/SPROTING GOODS

| (INCLUDING BICYCLES), AND GAMES
AND TOYS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF MUSICAL
INSTRUMENTS/SPROTING GOCDS
(INCLUDING BICYCLES). AND GAMES
AND TQYS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46425-WHOLESALE OF PAPER AND
PAPER PRODUCTS (INCLUDING
STATIONERIES)

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF PAPER AND PAPER
| PRODUCTS (INCLUDING
STATIONERIES)

Secondary

(PSIC)

46426-WHOLESALE OF BOOKS,
MAGAZINES AND NEWSPAPERS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF BOOKS, MAGAZINES
AND NEWSPAPERS

Secondary

Page 6 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI

KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED

ONMAR 1

b

a9

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE

408-194-796-00000

NAME OF TAXPAYER

MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN

| TIN ISSUANCE DATE
May 11, 2011

REGISTERING OFFICE

| X | Head Office

| [ Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINQ 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

(PSIC)

46427-WHOLESALE OF PERFUMERIES,
COSMETICS AND SOAPS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF PERFUMERIES,
COSMETICS AND SOAPS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46428-WHOLESALE OF WATCHES,
CLOCKS AND JEWELRIES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF WATCHES, CLOCKS
AND JEWELRIES

Secondary

(PSIC)

46428-WHOLESALE OF
MISCELLANEOUS CONSUMER GOODS,
N.E.C.

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD GOODS

Secondary

(PSIC)

| 46491-WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD-

TYPE APPLIANCES, EXCEPT RADIO
AND TELEVISION EQUIPMENT, CD AND
DVD PLAYERS/RECORDERS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD-TYPE
APPLIANCES, EXCEPT RADIO AND
TELEVISION EQUIPMENT, CD AND DVD
PLAYERS/RECORDERS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46482-WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD
FURNITURE, FURNISHING AND
FIXTURES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD
FURNITURE, FURNISHING AND
FIXTURES

Secondary

(PSIC)

46493-WHOLESALE OF RECORDED
AUDIO AND VIDEO TAPES, CDS. DVDS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF RECORDED AUDIO
AND VIDEO TAPES, CDS. DVDS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46494-WHOLESALE OF CHINAWARE,
GLASSWAREL, EARTHENWARE,
WOODENWARE, WICKERWARE,
CORKWARE, PLASTICWARE, CUTLERY
AND UTENSILS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF CHINAWARE,

GLASSWAREL, EARTHENWARE,
WOODENWARE, WICKERWARE, |
CORKWARE, PLASTICWARE, CUTLERY |
AND UTENSILS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46495-WHOLESALE OF HANDICRAFT
PRODUCTS

Secondary

Page 7 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS
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BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED ON_ji4p 1.5 -5+

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE | NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
408-194-796-00000 MAPOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN May 11, 2011
REGISTERING OFFICE | X | Head Office [ Branch

i.

REGISTERED ADDRESS

SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HANDICRAFT
PRODUCTS

|
|

(PSIC) 46496-WHOLSALE OF LIGHTING
EQUIPMENT Secondary |
| Line of Business | WHOLSALE OF LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) 46499-WHOLESALE OF OTHER
HOUSHOLD GOODS. N.E.C. Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD GOODS |
(PSIC) 46510-WHOLESALE OF COMPUTERS, s |
; COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT F
| AND SOFTWARE Secondary
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MACHINERY,
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
(PSIC) 46520-WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC ! :
AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS i
EQUIPMENT AND PARTS Secondary \r
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MACHINERY, { |
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES '
(PSIC) 48521-WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC
VALVES AND TUBES {
- . Secondary |
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC VALVES |
{ { AND TUBES
(PSIC) | 46522-WHOLESALE OF SEMI-
| CONDUCTOR DEVICES
 ——— : Secondary
{ Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SEMI-CONDUCTOR
| DEVICES
(PSIC) 46523-WHOLESALE OF MICRO-CHIPS
| AND INTEGRATED CIRCUITS s o
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MICRO-CHIPS AND seonaany
INTEGRATED CIRCUITS
(PSIC) 48524-WHOLESALE OF PRINTED !
: CIRCUITS Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PRINTED CIRCUITS
(PSIC) 46595-WHOLESALE OF TRANSPORT ‘
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES, EXCEPT ]
LAND-MOTOR VEHICLES, !
MOTORCYCLES AND BICYCLES ’
Secondary

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF TRANSPORT
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES, EXCEPT
LAND-MOTOR VEHICLES,
MOTORCYCLES AND BICYCLES

CHANG

&/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS

Page 8 of 11



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORQ-ROMBLON)

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

ueparen on MAR 12 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

[ TIN & BRANCH CODE | NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
| 408-194-796-00000 | MAPOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN May 11, 2011 !
REGISTERING OFFICE | X | Head Office | [ Branch |
| REGISTERED ADDRESS i
[ SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES I
(PSIC) 48599-WHOLESALE OF OTHER }
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT. N.E.C. ek !
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MACHINERY, -
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES .
(PSIC) 46599-WHOLESALE OF OTHER ! ,
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT, N.E.C. P
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MACHINERY, oy
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
(PSIC) 46631-WHOLESALE OF LUMBER AND
PLANING MILL PRODUCTS, WOOQD IN
THE ROUGH z
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF LUMBER AND PLANING Ly
| MILL PRODUCTS, WOOD IN THE
e ROUGH
@ (PSIC) 46632-WHOLESALE OF CEMENT,
I HYDRAULIC Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF CEMENT, HYDRAULIC
(PSIC) 46633-WHOLESALE OF MASONRY
MATERIALS, EXCEPT CEMENT i s 2o
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MASONRY <4
MATERIALS, EXCEPT CEMENT
(PSIC) 46634-WHOLESALE OF FLAT GLASS %
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FLAT GLASS - Seeandayy
(PSIC) | 46635-WHOLESALE OF HARDWARE.
PAINTS, VARNISHES AND LACQUERS.
AND PLUMBING MATERIALS. |
INCLUDING FITTINGS AND FIXTURES TR ;
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF HARDWARE, PAINTS, v l
VARNISHES AND LACQUERS, AND |
PLUMBING MATERIALS, INCLUDING g
FITTINGS AND EIXTURES |
(PSIC) 46636-WHOLESALE OF ELECTRICAL |
MATERIALS |
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ELECTRICAL Becandary
MATERIALS
(PSIC) 46637-WHOLESALE OF WALLPAPER
AND FLOOR COVERINGS R
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF WALLPAPER AND |
FLOOR COVERINGS
PSIC 46639-WHOLESALE OF CONSTRUCTION
eae MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES, N.E.C. Secondary

Page 9 of 11

CHAMNGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM
REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

2 3 0 3 KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI

REVISED: APRIL 2018 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIROQ (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001357
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED ONiAp | O -
OMIAR 12 2073

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION |

]

| TIN & BRANCH CODE
408-194-796-00000

i NAME OF TAXPAYER

MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN

TIN ISSUANCE DATE
May 11. 2011

| REGISTERING OFFICE

| x | Head Office

[ ] Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

[ Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF CONSTRUCTION
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES, N.E.C.
(PSIC) 46691-WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL {
CHEMICAL PRODUCTS BaEsrda
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL Y
CHEMICAL PRODUCTS |
(PSIC) 46692-WHOLESALE OF FERTILIZERS "
AND AGRO-CHEMICAL PRODUCTS
= - Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FERTILIZERS AND
AGRO-CHEMICAL PRODUCTS
| (PSIC) 46693-WHOLESALE OF NON-METALLIC .
| PRODUCTS EXCEPT CEMENT, SAND ° {
AND GRAVEL e v
" Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF NON-METALLIC it
PRODUCTS EXCEPT CEMENT, SAND
AND GRAVEL
(PSIC) 46694-WHOLESALE OF SCRAP METALS,
WASTE AND JUNK e
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SCRAP METALS, ¥
WASTE AND JUNK
(PSIC) 48695-WHOLESALE OF SCRAPS,
EXCEPT METAL e e
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SCRAPS, EXCEPT S
METAL
(PSIC) 46699-WHOLESALE OF OTHER WASTE
AND SCRAP AND PRODUCTS, N.E.C. Primary
Line of Business | OTHER SPECIALIZED WHOLESALE
(PSIC) 466899-WHOLESALE OF OTHER WASTE
AND SCRAP AND PRODUCTS, N.E.C. s g
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OTHER WASTE AND seoneeny
SCRAP AND PRODUCTS, N.E.C. |
REMINDERS: ‘,
1. An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0805.
2. Filing of required tax return/s to conform with the above tax types. whether with or without business |
operation, to avoid penalties.
3. For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before |
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual income tax return whichever comes

earlier, from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.
4. Immediately inform the district office in case of transfer/cessation of business and other changes in |

Page 10 of 11
CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397

Date OCN Generated: March 186, 2023

UPDATED on MA42 18 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE
408-194-786-00000

NAME OF TAXPAYER

MAPOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN

TIN ISSUANCE DATE
May 11, 2011

| REGISTERING OFFICE

X | Head Office

I

i Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS

SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

j registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905.

5. For Self-Employed Individuals (SEI) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable

! year. such SEl shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly

percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT". unless qualified

and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

MERIAN Z. ROMERO

CHIEF, CLIENT ‘TUF?CRT SECTION

! | hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicatedﬁ{
| above. under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code. as |

amended.

’)bf‘Q

EMELITA R. ABO

|

i

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
(Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUQUSLY iN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS,

Page 11 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS
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s

Republic of the Philippines
of Finance
Bureau of Intemnal Rovonue

For BIR BCS!
Use Cnly tem:

e
BIR Form No.

1701 | g Anualincome TaxRetun | Qi GRAGKTRA

lark all applicable baxes with an X", Two 1701 01/1BENCS P1

l“mpz"1"1fEN35) Eametss coples MUST be filed with the e ana ol by the Tax Filar.
age
1Fortheyear 1z 12023 [2Amended Retum? 4,y |3smonPerod Retum? . o
PART | - Background Information on TaxpayeriFiler
4 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 408 - 194 - 796 - 000 |5 RDO Code 063
6 Taxpayer Type Segte Proprater Frotazscnal Estate Trust Comparmation Eaemer
7 Mphanumeric Tax ssiness Income o, , W01 Iocome trom Moedincome s HO1Y 14015 Buwness 1917 Income tem 1018 Mires
Code (ATC) - Cradisine T Ratas Prolesaion - Gradutled T gy gt FRAT™ ™ Cormganeation ncome Income 8% 1T Fals.  Profession 8% 17 Rais _ Icome - 8% IT Rale

Rates

8 Taxpayer's Name (Last Name. Firs Nome. Mo Norve for Incrvidus) | ESTATE OF (First Nase, Micie Name, Last Name) | TRUST FAQ: (First Name. Micie Name. Lost Name]

MAPGOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN
9 Registered Address (incicate complote addmss. If the rgisterad adcross i diferent from the cunrent addness, g2 fo the RDO to update regisfored pddmzs by using BIR Form 1905)

STO. NINO ORIENTAL MINDORO

9AZipCode | 5200

10 Date of Birth preseconrym 11 Email Addross
11051975 hirams_supplies@yahoa.com
12 Citizenship 13 Claiming Foreign Tox Credits? 14 Foreign Tax Number (if applicatle:
FILIPING
Yes _ No

15 Comact Number 15 (Landime/Caliphone No) | 16 Civil Status (# appicadle)

09178945278 Single  Marrisd Logally Sepnated  Widowler
17 If married, spouse has income? SRR l 18 Filing Status JoRiFéng  Seporot Eding
19 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax? 20 Income subject o SPECIALPREFERENTIAL RATE? o
{If yes. fil out also consolidation of ALL activitics per rn Regime (Part O] [ yos, fill out also censolidstion of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X)]
21 TaxRate" (choass ano) Graduated Rater, (Choose Method of % in lou of Graduated Rates under Sec. 24{A} and Percentage Tax under Sec. nsd\lﬂummue gross
Deduction in hem 214) salosTeowdis And ofher non-openting mcome do not excend Three millon poscs (FIM
21A Method of Decuction (cnoose onaj Homized Deduction [Sos. 34(A-J), NIRC)  Optional Standare Decuction (OSD} 0% of Grass SalesReceipts/RevenuosFoes [Sec. 4/L), NIRC]
PART Il - Total Tax Payable
Particulars A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
22 Tax Dus (From Pare VI iter 5) 543,910 []
23 Less: Total Tax Credits / Payments (From Part Vit itom 10) 517.591 ]
24 Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (rem 22 Less iom 23 26,319 0
25 Less: Portion of Tax Payable Allcwed for 2nd Instaliment to be paid on or before. o 0
I0ctober 15 (50% oriess of lem 22)
26 Amount of Tax PEEblet(()vemayment) (itern 24 Less item 25) 26,318 0
Add: Penalties 27 Inlerest 0 [*]
28 Surcharge 0 0
23 Compromise 0 0
30 Total Penalties (Sum of liems 27 to 28) ] 0
31 Total A it Payable/(Or {Sum of items 26 & 30) 26,319 0
32 Aggregate Amount Pax:bhigoverpaymcm) {Surn of Nerrs 31A & 318) 26,319

W overpayment, mark ane (1) box only. {Once the choica is made. the same rs Jrovocable)

glatn (TCS)

To b refuntiod 7o ba wsued a Tax Croait

To b carviod over 83 lan erodit for next weariguardar
st e

TI8G0 3 GG 19, el By M0, S1G 10 100 UL Ol My KrGwiedge and besol, aro 98 80 Cofract, pUIVONC 15 ine
der authonty thereal. Further, 1 gree My consent 10 the ng of rry unde- the *Data
B o Roprosonsaisws, indicaio TIN an: attach authordniman iefiey

docﬂ’ﬁunwmammman.mmolmmm @nd 2 5 g2
fromaions of tha Nationa! h'om.:fﬂum.mcm as amended, =,
Acrof 2612 (RA. No. 16173) e e 4

& k lsz Number of Attachments 0
Name and Sgnature #f Taxoayer/Auficrizell Representative
PART Ill - Details of Payment

Particulars. Drawee Bank/Agency Number Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Amount
34 CashiBank Debit Memo
35 Check
36 Tax Debit Memo
37 Others (S"e-u= fy Below)
Machine Validation / Revenue Official Rece:pt Dotails (if nof filed with & Authorized Agent Bank) Stamp of Roceiving Office/AAB and Date cf Recoipt

{RO's Signature/Bank Teller’s initial)

1/6
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BIR Form 1701

EIR FormNo. g T = 3y :
T3 Annuatncome Tax Retun [ R MR REETHG W |u[

Jamuary 2018 (ENCS) | rqividuats (including MIXED lncome Earner), Estates and Tru
i page2
TN Tax Filer's Last Name
| a08 - 194 - 796 - 000 | mAPOY ]

PART IV - Background Information of Spouse
1 Spouse's Taxpayer Identification Number | : i r ]2 RDO Code
3 Filer's Spouse Type
i 1 1017 Income: 018

i T = Sl a1

5 Spouse’s Name (Las! Name, First Name, Middie Nama)

6 Contact Number 7 Citizenship
i ign Tax Credits? 9 Foreign Tax Number
8 Claiming Foreign Tax  opplianis)
10 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax? Yoi ! No 11 Income subject to SPECIAUPREFERENTIAL RATE? .o ng
[if yes, fill out aiso consolidation of ALL Activities per Tax Regime (Part X)] f yes, fill out also of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X))

8% in lieu of Graduated Rates under Sec. 24{A) and Percentage Tax under Sec. 116 of

12 Tax Rate* (choose one Graduated Rates (Choose o 5
f ) Method of Deusticn in llem ﬂAJNIRC [avatable if gross salesirecepts and other non-cperating income do nol exceed Three

'million pesos (P3M)}
i hoose one) Remized Deduction [Sec. Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) [40% of Gress
e e e ) 34(A-J), NIRC] Sales/Raceipts/Revenues/Fees [Sec. 34(L), NIRC]

PART V- Computahon of Tax 2
Schedule 1 - Gross Compensaﬁon Im:ome and Tax thhheld fAltash Adgitonal Sheeys, Jmssafy}

On Itams 1 and 2, onler the requirsd for each of your empioyerfs and mark (X) whether Ine information i for the Taxpayar o the Sbouso On ltom 3A_ enter the Total
Gross Compensation and Total Tax Witmheld for the Taxpayer and on liem 38, for the Spouse. (DO NOT entor Centavos: 49 Centavos or Less drop down: 50 or mere round
up}
3 Nurmo of Emglayer

1 Taxpayer b. Employer's TIN

Spouse

=

ol Tepayer 5. Employer's Ti

Spouse
(Continuation of Table Above) < Compensation lnceme &, Tax Withheld
I 0 0
2 0 ]

3A Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for TAXPAYER (7o Part v Schecuie 2 0 0
Jterm “Vdﬂﬂ Part VI Itemm 5A)

38 Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for SPOUSE [Ta Part V Schedule 2 0 0
Itern 48 and Part Vil Itern 58)

Schedule 2 - Taxable Compensation Income (DO NOT enter Centavos; 49 Centavos or Less drop down; 50 or more round up)

Poriculars A, TaxpayeriFiler B. Spouse
4 Gross Compensation INCome (From fart V Scheduie 1 item 3Ac/38¢)
5 Less: Non-Taxable / Exempt Compensation
6 Taxable Compensation Income rem « Lass et 5
7 Tax Due-Compensation Income (ltem 6 x applicable Income Tax Rate)

cleo|ale
ojolola

I Schedule 3 — Taxable Business Income (/f graduated rates, fill in items 8 to 24; if 8% flat income fax rate, fill in items 25 to 30)
[_3-A - For Graduated Income Tax Rates

(8 Sales/Revenues/Receipls/Fees 34,541,975 0
9 Less: Saies Retumns, Allowances and Discounts 0 0
10 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipls/Fees (um & Less bom 8 34,541,975 o
11 2 IServi i i ilii i
Dat'f:?u ocnosﬁt of Sales/Services (applicable only if availing ltemized 29,292,075 o
12 Gross Income/(Loss) from Operation (ltem 10 Lass lten 11) 5,148,800 0
Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Laws
13 Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (Frem Fart v Schedule € Item 187 2,678,534 o
14 Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (From far v Scnedule 5 Itern 2 anc/or Item 6) 0 1]
15 Allowance for Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) (From Pert v Schedule 6 0 0
Jtern § and/or Item 13)
16 Tolal Allowable itemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 13 to 15} 2.678,534 0
OR
17 Opticnal Standard Deduction (OSD) (40% of ltem 10) a 0
18 Net Income/(Loss) (if temized: item 12 Less ltem 16: [f QSD: ltem 10 Less
ftom 17) 2,471,366 0
|Add: Other Non-Operating Income fspecy boiow)
18 i 0} o
TR AT : i [ 0
124 Amount Raca'nredn’Share‘in lrl.cm:ns bya Péﬂﬁ;r 'fmr”c'r;’Ganerai Professional T ;i T A
{Partnership (GPP) i | [
{22 Total Other Non-Operating Income (Sum of Items 19 fo 21) | [ [
23 Texable Income-Business (Sum of ltems 18 anc 22) 2.471,366 0
24 Total Taxable Income — Compensation and Business (Sum of ltems 6 and 23) 2,471,388 0

25 Total Tax Due-Compensation and Business Income {under graduated rates)

; 5 543810 0
{item 24 x appficable income tax rate ) (To Part VI Item 1) 1

2/6



4/14/24, 11:54 AM BIR Form 1701

IR Form Mo, .
1701 Annual Income Tax Return 1 mﬂlﬁﬂﬁl&ﬂﬂim |"
com , Estates and Trusts
Sanuary 2018 (ENCS) Individuals (including MIXED In e Earner), tes 1701 01/1BENCS P3
Page3
TN | TaxpayeriFiler's Last Name
408 - 194 - 796 - 000 | MAPOY

3.8 - For 8% Flat Income Tax Rate () NOT order Contavos: £3 Cantovis or Laxs drp down 59 or more round wa)

Particulars A) TaxpayeriFiler B) Spouse

26 Solos/RevenuesReceiptaFees (nel of sales rolurns. sllowances and discounts) 1 o 0
fAdd: Other Non-Operating Income (scocty bolow) ]
!, 27 - - oot 2 ot e T A T T
| 28 Total Income (Sum of ftems 26 02 27)

29 Less: Allowabie recuction (rom gross sales/receipts and othor asn-aparaling incomo of suraly selif-empioyed 0 0

| individunls andior professionals in the amount of P250,000 {not applicabls if with lion incoemo)

30 Taxabla Incoma.(Loss) (fem 28 Leas fem 29} o (1]

31 Tax Duc-Business lncome (ifarm 30 x §% Fiat Incomn Tax Ralo) o 0

32 Total Tax Due-Compensation and Business Incoma {under flat rate) o 0

um of ftems 7 and 31) (To Part VI Jrem 1)

[Schoduis ¥~ Ordinary Aligwable Fomized Deductions (aflach adalonal sheels v rocossry)

1 Amortizations 0o o

2 Bog Dests 0 0

3 Chavitable and Othar Contributions 0 0

4 Depietion 8,000 0

5 Deprecation 0 o

& inment, 1t and R o 0

7 Fringa Benefits a 0

8§ interest 0 0

S Losses Q a

10 Pensicn Trusts 0 ]

11 Rental 1] U]

12 Resaarch ang Develcoment o o

13 Sataries, Wages and Allowancos 1,285,566 0

14 555 GSIS, Phehaalth, HDMF and Other Contrinutions 133479 0

15 Taxes and Licenses 31,288 0

18 Transportation and Trawvel 125,284 0

17 Others (Deductions Subject to Withhalding Tax ane Cther Exoonses) [soeciy below: Add paditional shuet(s). & necosary]

A Janitorkad and Messengenal Servcas 0 ]
B Prolessional Fees 60.900 0
© Securnity Services 0 0
 d SEEATTACHED A S 7 3 j = 1,023,017 | BB [

18 Total Ordinary Allowatle ifemczed Decuctons{Sum of lems 1 1o 17¢) (To Part V, Schedule 2.A Ttem 13) ]_ 2,678,534 [ [
{5" dule 5- S ial All ble Itemized Deducti (ottach additi b /s, if v) I
| S5.A—Taxpayer/Filer I Legal Basis Amount
|1 | ! 0
iz = i ] 0
| 3 Total Special Allowable ltemized Deduclions-Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of ftems 1 and 2) (To Part v Schedute 3.4 frem 144) 0

5.8 - Spouso | Legal Basis Amcunt

4 i o
e L 7 0
| 6 Total Special Allowable Itemized Deductions-Spouse (Sum of ktems 4 and 5 (To Part \f Schecule 3.4 Iter 148) | 0

o & - Computation of Net Operaling Loss Carry Over NOLCO
6.A - Computation of NOLCO
Description A, Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouss

1 Gross Incoma Q 0

2 Lese: Ordinary Aliowale hemized Deductions 0 1]

SNdOpmngL::u{.‘rcm:Lpssmz)rrcsmc:umaﬂ.x dtem 74 &lor Scheduic 6.A.2 ftem 124 ) o 0
{6.A.1 - TaxpayeriFiler's Dotailed Computation of Available NOLCO |

7 T ] T T N -
i Net Operating Loss | B.NOLCOApplied | ¢ \oicoEmired | D.NOLCOApplied | = el
1] b i Vi | G | ’ |
‘\ YEET Incurred | A. Amount I Previous Yearls | } Current Year | [E)=A-(B+C+D)]

4 | o] ST o o) 0| [}
{5 ] 0] 0 0] 0] 0] 0
16 | o] o] Ol 0 o] 0
| 71 | of o] 0 ol 0

8 Total NOLCO - Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of ftems 40 fo 7D) (Tc Port V Schedule 3.A ltem 154) 0!

3/6
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BIR Form No. 1
1701 Annual Income Tax Return B Iﬁmﬁ"hmm I
January 2016 (ENCS) Individuals (including MIXED Income Eamer), Estates and Trusis 1701 D1/18ENCS P4
TN i | Taxpayer/Filor's Lact Name
408 - 188 - 798 - 000 | MAPOY

{{Continuation of Schedule 6)

6.A2-5p ‘s Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO J
- E
F T f | : { . Net Operating Loss
i Net Operaling Loss | B.NOLCOApplied | o~ yeieg e 0. NOLCO Applied | = Ne(un‘;;p“;g)
T i i e Ye
| Year incurred | A_Amount | Previous Year/s ‘ Current Year [(E)=A~ (B+C+D)]
ELE | TR : i e
10 S e e | =
BT SR | o
1424 i 0 0| ) o o
| 13 Total NOLCO - Spouse (Sum of tems 80 to 120} (Te Part V Schedule 3.A Item 158} i o/
PART V1 = Summary of Income Tax Due
1 Regular Rate—Income Tax Due (From Part V, Either ftem 25 or ltem 32) 543,910 0
2 Special Rate-Income Tax Due (From Part X ltem 17B/17F) 0 ]
3 Less: Share of Other Government Agency. if remitfod directly to tha Agency 0 0
4 Net Special Rate=Income Tax DuefShare of Natonal Govt. (ifem 2 Less llem 3) 0 [}
§ Total Income Tax Due (Sum of flems T & 4) (To Part Il tem 22) 543,910 [
PART VTI - Tax Credits/Payments {attach pr
1 Prior Year's Excess Credits 0 0
2 Tax Pgyments for the First Three (3) Quarters 42,766 [
3 Crecitable Tax Withheld for the First Three (3) Quarters 190,876 Q
4 Creditable Tax Withneld per BIR Farm No. 2307 for the 4™ Quarter 283,549 0
5 Craditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2316 (From Pert V Schecuis 7 fom 3427150 0 o
€ Tax Paid in Return Previcusly Flled, if this is an Amended Retum 0 ]
7 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable 0 0
8 Spedial Tax Credits, if applicable {To Port val Hem ) ] 1]
Other Tax Crecite/Pavments (spocivl
B [ o | 0
110 Total Tax CrecitsiPayments (Sum of ffems 7 lo 9) (To Part i fem 23) | s517.591 | [ |
PART VIll — Tax Relief Availment
VILA ~ Spocial Rate
1 Regular Income Tax Otherwise Dug (Part X frorm 168 Séor liem 16F X 2oplcablo regulsr ncome tax rate) 0 ]
2 Tax Retief on Special Aliowable ltemized Deductions (P X liem 76 andior itern 7F X appicabie rogular inceme 2 0
lax rato)
3 Sub-Total — Tax Relief (Sum of llems 1 and 2) 0 0
4 Less: Income Tax Due (From Pant X ltem 178 and/or ltem 17F) 0 0
5 Tax Relief Avallment Before Special Tax Credil (item 3 Less /o 4) a 1]
6 Add: Special Tax Credit, if any (From Part Vit kem 8 0 0
7 Total Tax Reliel Availment- SPECIAL (Sum of llems S and 6} ] [
VIIL.B — Exampt
8 Rogular Income Tax Othenwise Due (Partx flem 163 &or 18E X anplcable mouar ncomo tax ran) Q ]
9 Tax Relief on Special Allowable emized Deduclions (Put X tem 7A andior iom 7E X appiicasiu reguiarincome 0 o
mte)
Total Tax Reliel Availment- EXEMPT (Sum of ifems 8 and 9) 0 0
PART IX — Reconcillation of Net Income per Bocks Against taxable Incos tach additional sheel/s, @ necessary)
Particulars A) Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse
1 Net Income/{Less) per Bocks. 2,471,366 0
Adc: Non-Deducible Expenses/Taxable Othet Income
2
3
4
5 Toto! (Sum of ems 1 (o 4) | 2,471,365 | o
Less: A) Non-Taxabie Income and Incoma Subjected 1o Final Tax
]
T
| ©) SsecialOtner Allowablo Deductions |
8
9
10 Total (Sum of tioms 6 fo 9) 1] 0
11 Net Taxable Incomal/(Loss) (item 5 Less item 10) 2,471,366 ]
TABLE 1 - Tax Rates (cHoctive January 1, 2018 to December 31 M_ TABLE 2 — Tax Rates (effective January 1, 2023 and onwards)
If Taxable Incoma is: Tax Due is: If Taxable Income Is: Tax Due Is:
Not tyver P 250,000 ) Not over P 250,000 0%

Cver & 750 00D bl nol over P__£00.090. 207 of the excis ower D250 000 Ovar P 50,000 bul not ower P__ 500 000

15% of I ancwny Over P 350,000

Ower P 400,000 but nct over P 600,000 o e e T Owoe P 400,000 but nctovee P 800,000

P 22500 = 20% of the excess over P
400 000

OverP 500,000 tuit not over P 2.000.000 e e T

Over P 200,000 bul not over P 2,000,000

P 102,500 = 25 of IhD excess ovor P

. 00,000

BT - e ocess ove T
Ovar 2,000,000 but nol over P 8,000,000 P 40000+ I orme st 0 Fl | over P 2.000,000 but oot cver P £,000.000 N e o
20,000 < 357 o7 0 ecwes over Y T 2202500 + 35% of e ecess over
Over P £.000,000 et Over P 5,000,000 DT

416
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4114124, 11:54 AM

BIR Form 1701

BIR Form No.

1701

January 2018 (ENCS)
Pa

Annual Income Return
Consolidation of ALL Activities per Tax Regime

il

[Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN}

Tax Fller's Last Name

tua 194 795 000

MAPOY

Ehedule C - Crdinary

— e —
ized Deductions (sitoch additional sheet's, # necessary)

(DO WOT watsr Cantavos; 49 Centavas or Less drop cow: 53 or mors roGnd up)

Description

TAXPAYER/FILER

SPOUSE

A. Exempt B. Special

C.E

D. Special

1 Amonizations

2 Bag Debls

3 Charitable and Other Contributions

4 Depletion

5 Depreciatcn
6 Entertainment, Amusement and Recrealion

7 Fringe Benefils

8 Interest
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eFPS Home - eFiling and Payment System

411424, 11:53 AM

Bureau of Internal Revenue
Republic of the F

ces | FAQs | Job Auds | BIR Main | Downloads | Logout

Home | Login | Revenue Issua

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

: 408-194-796-000

: MAPOY DOMINADOR MALABANAN
1063

: 1701_2018

: 672400059167497

1 26,319.00

: C- Calendar

: 12/31/2023

: 04/14/2024

g T

Proceed to Payment

[ BIR Main | eFPS Login | User Menu | Help ]

https://efps.bir.gov.ph

17



and Bank of the Philippines - Oaline Confirmation Receipt BTSN W IR risn s snsasre sy

£ LANDBANK AP ve

CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

Your account has been successfully debited with details as follows:

Transaction Date & Time Apr 15, 2024 11:44 AM
TIN 408194796000
Taxpayer's Name DOMINADOR M. MAPOY
Account Number 0506256194

Reference Number 672400059167497
Transaction Number 240903748

Amount Paid 26,319.00

Confirmation Number 00041520241144118670

To view your payments, click here
[ Help ]

Important !
. An email advice has been sert ™o Ihe authorizers regarding this transaction.

® This will serve as your official receipt.
° Print this confirmation advice for your record.

B Eor security reasons, do not forget to close this window.

Print this receipt Close Window




“STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN”

DOMINADOR MAPOY is responsible for all information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax
Return for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. Management is likewise responsible for all information and
representations contained in the financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same
reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all information and representations contained in all
the other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage
tax returns, withholding tax rcturns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

2023 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with the books and records of DOMINADOR
MAPQY, complete and correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that:

a. The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the National Intcrnal
Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance
and the Bureau of Internal Revenue;

b. any dispanity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial statements pursuant
to Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small Entities (PFRS for SEs) and the preparation of the
income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and maintained in
the company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007
and other relevant issuances;

c. DOMINADOR MAPQOY has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to be filed under
Philippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thercon to be due and
payable have been paid for the reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

DOMINADOR/MAPOY
Proprictor  /

April 15,2024



Joon A. Cuasay .
230 San Vicente South, Calapan City Mobile: 0918-339-3414
email: jeancuasay@yahoo.com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

DOMINADOR MAPOY
Sto. Nino Calapan City. Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

[ have audited the accompanying financial statements of DOMINADOR MAPOY which comprise
the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2023 and 2022 and the statements of income
for the years then cnded. and notes. comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position as at December 31, 2023 and 2022, and its financial performance for the ycars
ended in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standard for Small Entities (PFRS for SEs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSA). My responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report, | am independent of the business in accordance with the
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the Philippines, and I
have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with PERS for SEs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether duc
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is rcsponsible for assessing the its ability to
continuc as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate it or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing its financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the

aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.



Joan A. Cuasay
230 San Vicente South, Calapan City Mobile: 0918-339-3414
email: joancuasay @yahoo.com

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

®= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the its internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the its ability to continue as a going concern. If]
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to
modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause it to cease to continue as a
going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. '

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that I identify during my audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations (RR)
No. 15-2010 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole.
The supplementary information in Note 4 to the financial statements is presented for purposes of filing
with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Jgan A. Cuasa
A Reg. No. 0102723
TIN 922-500-837
PTR No. 1228430, January 9, 2024, Calapan City
PRC-BOA Registration No.3383 (valid until May 29, 2024) April 15, 2024
BIR Accreditation No. 09-004656-001-2022 (valid until March 31, 2025) Calapan City



DOMINADOR MAPOY

STO NINO CALAPAN CITY ORIENTAL MINDORO

“BALANCE SHEETS
December , 31
2023 2022
A S S E 77 S
C URRENT ASSETS:
Cash P2,737,874.81 £3,008,708.00
Accounts Receivables 3,414 62054 1,452,263.00
Merchandise Inventory 0.00 2,947,481.00
Total Current Asset 6,152,495.35 7,408,452.00
Properties Plant & Equipment:
IT Equipments 55,000.00 55,000.00
Office Equipment 35,000.00 35,000.00
Total Properties, Plant & Equipment 20,000.00 90,000.00
Less: Accummulated Depreciation 39,000.00 30,000.00
Total Properties, Plant, 51,000.00 60,000.00
TOTAL ASSETS 6,203,435.35 ¥7,468,452.00

LIABILITIES AND NETWORTH

Lt}

Accounts Payables-Trade & other payables £6,383.15 1,678,620.00
Income tax payable 26,318.02 46,494.00
32,701.17 1,725,114.00

Networth
Beginning Capital 5,743,338.00 4,539,305.00
add: Net Income. 1,927,456.18 1,204,033.00
Total Capital 7,670,794.18 5,743,338.00
Less: Personal Drawing 1,500,000.00 0.00
Total Networth 6,170,794.18 5,743.338.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NETWORTH $6.203.495.35 P7.468,452.00

EXHIBIT - A




DOMINADOR MAPCOY

STO NINO CALAPAN CITY ORIENTAL MINDORO
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

DECEMBER 31,
2023 2022
Sources of Income:
Government SALES - HIRAMS ¥31,864,615.44 #28,215,460.00
Government SALES -DS 2,637,808.93 0.00
PRIVATE - DS 29,014.29 0.00
PRIVATE -hirams 10,533.04 0.00
TOTAL SALES 34,541,975.70 29,215,460.00
i ess: Cost of Sales:
Beginning Inventory 2,947,481.00 442,450.00
Add: Purchases- Vat 22,248,484.11 28,302,210.00
Purchases - non-Vat 4.196.110.22 0.00
Total 29,392,075.33 28,744.660.00
Less: Ending Inventory 0.00 2,947,481.00
Total Cost of sales 29,392,075.33 25,797,179.00
Gross Profit 5,149,900.37 3,418,281.00
Less: Operating Expenses:
Electricity water & communicaticn 0.00 16,649.00
Fuel & Qil 131,668.82 0.00
Repairs & Maintenance 107,638.30 327,370.00
Salaries & Allowances 1,285,566.03 990,337.G0
Supplies & Materials 45,000.00 73,800.00
Taxes and Licenses 31,288.00 38,129.00
SS§S, PHIC & Pag- ibig 133,479.36 0.00
Retainer;s fee 60,900.00 80,000.00
Depreciation Exp. 9,000.00 9,000.00
Insurance 18,891.05 0.00
Postage telephone 202.04 0.00
Accom. Meals transportation & travel 56,874.87 269,722.00
Transportation 68,408.87 0.60
Miscellanous 719,617.05 50,369.00
Total Operating Expenses 2,678,534.39 1,855,376.00
Income from Operations 2,471,365.98 1,562,905.00
Less: Income tax Expense 543,909.79 358,871.00

Total Net Income

P1,927,456.18

£1,204,033.00




DOMINADOR MAPOY

STO NINO CALAPAN CITY ORIENTAL MINDORO

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Years Ended December 31

2023 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income $1,927,456.18 $£1,562,905.00
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 9,000.00 9,000.00
Decrease (increase) in:
Receivables (1,962,357.54) (42,299.00)
Inventories 2,947,481.00 (2,505,031.00)
prepaid tax - -
Current Liabilities (1,692,412.83) -
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 1,229,166.81 (975,425.00)
Income Taxes Paid (368,988.00)
Total Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 1,229,166.81 (1.344,413.00)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions of property, piant and equipment
Purchase of delivery Equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
CASH WITHDRAWALS
Proceeds from Advances

(1,500,000.00)

Net cash (used in) financing activities

(1,500,000.00)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

(270,833.19)

3,008,708.00

(1,344.413.00)

4,353,120.00

CASH AT END OF YEAR

$2,737.874.81

$3,008,708.00




DOMINADOR MAPOY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  Reporting Entity
DOMINADOR MAPQY is engaged in a wholesale school & office supplies

The address of the registered office is located Sto, Nino, Calapan City. Oriental Mindoro.

2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Philippine Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Entities (PERS for SEs) as approved by the Financial Reporting Standards Council, Board of Accountancy, and the
SEC.

The financial statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2023 were approved and authorized for issue by its
proprietress on  April 15, 2024.

Use of Judements. Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with PFRS for SEs requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. However, uncertainty about these judgments, estimates and assumptions could result in outcome that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the affected asset or liability in the future.

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis of accounting.

Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements of the Company are presented in Philippine peso, which is also the Company’s functional

currency. All financial information presented in Philippine peso has been rounded off to the nearest peso unless
otherwise stated.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial
statements:

Cash
Cash includes cash on hand and in banks and is stated at its face value.

Receivables
Receivables are recorded at face value, net of any provision for impairment losses and other anticipated adjustments
that will reduce the amount to its estimated realizable value.

Revenue and Expense Recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
entity and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue is recognized once the service has been rendered to its customers.
Cost & Expenses are recorded when incurred.
Borrowings and Borrowing Costs

All loans and borrowings arc initially recognized at the fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs.

= I=



Borrowing costs are recorded when incurred and recognized in the statements of income.

4. Supplementary Information Required by the Bureau of Internal Revenue

In addition to the disclosures mandated under PFRS for SEs, and such other standards and/or conventions as may be
adopted, companies are required by the BIR to provide in the notes to the financial statements, certain supplementary
information for the taxable year. The amounts relating to such information may not necessarily be the same with those
amounts disclosed in the financial statements which were prepared in accordance with PFRS for SEs. The following is
the tax information required for the taxable year ended December 31, 2023:

1. Based on RR No. 19-2011

a. Sales & Other Income
The entity’s sales is the same as shown in the Statements of Income.

b. Itemized Deductions
The details of the entity’s direct charges is the same as shown in the Statements of Income.
There are no items considered non-deductible.

II. Based on RR No. 15-2010

A.  All Other Taxes
Other taxes paid during the vear recognized under
“Taxes and licenses™ account under Operating Expenses
2. Local

Others 30.788
b. National
y . 500
BIR Annual Registration Fee
P31,288

D. Tax Cases

As of December 31, 2023, the entity has no pending tax court cases nor has received tax assessment
notices from the BIR.



4/20/24, 10:02 AM Gmail - Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received
"’W‘g ﬂ::; ma | Hirams' Supply Wholesaling <hiramsds.efps@gmail.com>

Ydur BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received
1 message

eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph> Fri, Apr 19, 2024 at 7:00 PM
To: HIRAMSDS.EFPS@gmail.com
Cc: HIRAMSDS.EFPS@gmail.com

Hi MAPOY, DOMINADOR, MALABANAN,
Valid files
o EAFS4081947961TRTY122023.pdf
o EAFS408194796AFSTY122023.pdf
Invalid file

+ <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-AHLL7GD609KG8IEFAQZSX41W20ABGAGLED
Submission Date/Time: Apr 20, 2024 10:00 AM
Company TIN: 408-194-796

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and expressly agree,
warrant and certify that:

« The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based on the personal
knowledge and the same are from authentic records;

» The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if any, for completion
and verification purposes;

= The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when required by the BIR
in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose.

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=333d2cb260&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 7968172508797 11073&simpl=msg-f:1796817250878...  1/1



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-07-31-1406-2023-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

MAPOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN

(HIRAM'S SUPPLY WHOLESALING)
Name of Taxpayer

SANTO NIﬁO, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

408-194-796-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 31st day of July, 2023.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL JULY 31, 2024 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON

SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON JUNE 23, 2023 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 235299886. ANY

ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

LEVINE F. ILAGAN
Chief, Collection Division

By: AMIHAN L. VALDEZ

OIC-Asst. Chief, Collection Division
1U8)/2m20

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html. Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.




PHILIPPINES

This certifies that

HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING

(REGIONAL)
REGION IV-B (MIMAROPA)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended by
Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and regulations
prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

DOMINADOR MALABANAN MAPOY

is valid from 18 August 2019 to 18 August 2024 subject to continuing
compliance with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines,
unless voluntarily cancelled.

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on this 18 August 2019 in the Philippines.

RAM LOPEZ
Secretary

Business Name No. 1141173

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only
at the scope indicated herein.

SPSV492110227868

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid PhP 30.00
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Repubilic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Bongabong Campus

Labasan, Bongabong, Oriental Mindoro

PURCHASE REQUEST

Fund Cluster:

BACONG PILIPINAS

Office/Section :

PRNo.: 2024103

Responsibility Center Code :

Date:

April 22, 2024

Stock/
Property

Unit

Item Description

Qty | UnitCost

Totai Cost

lot1

reams

Bond paper long subs 20

20 260.00

5,200.00

reams

Bond paper A4 subs 20

5 240.00

1,200.00

reams

Bond paper shorts subs 20

5 250.00

1,250.00

PCs _ |Expanded folder long green

20 35.00

700.00

oy < [

pcs

Expanding envelop w/ garter long

20 35.00

700.00

Lot 2

PCS |Executive chair - Swive]

2 5,000.00

10,000.00

* Mesh black mid back

* Mats: combination of mesh & fabric

* Dimensions H=92t0100 xW=57 x D=,

6cm

unit  |Steel filling cabinet

il 15,000.00

15,000.00

*w/ 4 drawers

* W=452 x D=620 x H133 mm

Lot3

unit [TV

Al 45,000.00

45,000.00

*55"LED

* 4K Android TV

Lot 4

unit [Aircon

1 60,500.00

60,500.00

* 2Hp

* Inverter Split type

*w/ remote

GRAND TOTAL

139,550.00

Purpose:

Office supplies Curriculum Dev't - BSEq / SE-

F&F, ICTE & Office Quipment for BSEq

Signature :

Printed Name ; ]ANﬁ D.LINGA

Requested by:

Recommending Approvar

CIEDELLE P. SALAZAR,Ph.D.

Certified Allotment Avaiiable:

L N L9

ROVELYN P. ROXAS

Designation : PC - BSEd Campus Executive Direct Budget Officer 11|
Approved by: O 0\0 0, d___[

Sighature :

Printed Name : CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.D.

Designation :

IOR,[

=

OIC -University President

0% —7c-7




END-USER UNIT :

ltepublic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcaty, Viclorla, Ovicntal Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

ya
Charged to STF - Curviculum Development (Tuition Veo) -
Prafect, Programs amd Activittes
aoh AENRRAL DB EUETION i . : TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE/ MILESTONB OF ACTIVITILS
UNIT Y [UNITCOST) AMOUNT | procUREMENT| Tan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | dun | Jul ] Aug | Seot | Oc
OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE i :
CURRICULUM .
. Bomd Paper, Luny; (Suba 20) feniis 2 268,00 5,200,060 Public Bidding 4 v
v Band Paper, Ad (subs 20) teliing 5 2000 1,200400f  Public Bidding 4~ 4
g Bond Paper, short (subs 20) feans 5 250.00 1,250,001  Public Bidding 4~ y
. Expanded folde (i fongg) grewn ies 20 15,00 700.00]  Public Bidding v
. Expanding envelop will garter (long) Jios 20 35.00 00.00f  Public Bidding | v
TOTAL 9,050.00
TOTAL BUDGET; 9.050,00
1) .
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Pragiam Clinirpsrson, BSED - MBC
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Charged to ST - Facilities Development (Tuition Fee)
Pragect, Progroms and Activities

Republie: of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoio

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

cone a._..z...: \L DES e K ; : TOTAL . SCHEDULE MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES &
> IR M LPR Y o ﬂ:: _-ﬂcy u.—Z—-_ MMm.*. cz_-_; nom...m. .}?Hﬂu:z‘ﬁ .lll.«:.:— muﬂ—.- 7—_= >_:» ?mpw_ M—.—q— r_m }ﬁ—a "J.n“ua Oﬂh
SEMIEXPENDABLES FURNITURE AND FEXTURES
( 4 J
UXECUTIVE CHAIR HT7001B MID BACK pes 2 5,000.00 | 10,000,00/
MESH BLACK Mid-Back: Materinl a
combination of mesh and fabric for extra comfort . wafees
With tilt mechanisnt 360-degree swivel function
Dimen sions: 92-100(H) x 57(W) x 56(D) om
- ,
pes 1,00 15,000,00 15,000,001 v ;
 layec steel filing cabinet ; ESF - Siecl
cabinet with safe 'W452 x D620 x H1231 mm
TOTAL 28,000,00
TOTAL BUBGET: 25,000,00

Prepaied By:
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JANETH b. LIWGA
Program Chairperson, BSED - MBC
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alente, Victorln, Orienial Mindoyo

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMIENT PLAN ()
ENDUSER UNIT ; Facilities

Charged tn ST \
Praject, Programs and Activitles

HEXA Clizonin Brive Huxa Chrona Difve
Aufo Al lor Pleture e

Plihire Made
DyvnnleMonnel/ T MMAK BV Sport/Onme/Custom
181 Mude _—

Calman THADY f—

ey : ; TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIRG
CODE GENERAL DHSCRIY 10N UNIT @2 UNIT COST >%“m”..ﬂhz.—. PROCUREMENT | fan Pels Maor Apr May Jun Jul Augp Sepl (ot
SEMI EXPANDABLE - ICT LQUIPMENT
FACILITIES
Pausonie $5° LED 4K Andraid TV T1LSSLRRIIN
Picture
Ponel Teshnulogy AK LCDMADR Bright Puyol
e
Hesolution (W x 1) AK Wi HID/Y /40 % /
2,160
Motion Tevhnntoyy MBMC
Multi HDR Suppori®*
HDIU 0D L0/ T.0/Dolby Vision
Dintming/Contrngy Alaptive Baokdight
' Wwﬁ“_.ﬂw“!& Wids Colous $pectoum 15 ' A 44,000,900 Puiblic Bidding #
Dolby Vision I¢) - i
HORHM Adaptivo -
Flinwwnker Mode Y
Proveami/Ungine i Sludio Colour Buging

TOTAL : 45,000,00

TOTAL BUDGET: d45,000,00
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Program Chaleperson, BSED - MBC
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END-USER UNIT :
Charvged 10 STE - Cyvelentin Dovelopment (Tulltan Fee)
Project, Programs and Activitlos

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PRMIP)

Republic of (ho Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alents, Victoria, Oriontal Mindoro

CODE

i

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

UNIT

Qry

UNIT COST

TOTAL

AMOUNT

MODL OF
PROCURIMENT

SCHEDULE! MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun_§ Jul | Aug | Sept | Oct

OUINCE EQUIPMENT -

CURRICULUNM

Pannsonic 2HP Aote Sories Premium
Invertar Split Type Aircon

pe

60,500,004

L

60,500.00

Publio Bidding

2.0 HP, Acro Series Deluxe Inverter
Ninos™X Teolnology
Invetier Technology

Quiot Made

Powerful Mode

Sleep mods

Rewwovable, Waushinble Panel
R32 Reltlgemnt

DMue Fln Condenser

Sofl Dry Opertion Mode
Qdunr-Removing Functlon
LED Wirelsss Reinote Control
BCO Made with Al

TOTAL

60,500,00

TOTAL BUDGET;

Prepared By:

; S i \
JANETH D, r.%&.ﬂ
Progiiiws Chiairperaon, BSED - MBC

*

40,500,00

Reconmending Approval:
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QIC-Den, Colldge of Tencher Bducatlon




